Lough Gur House

This beautiful photograph of Lough Gur House, as viewed
from a distance across Lough Gur, was taken by Mike Barry.

Lough Gur House, originally named ‘The Grange’, a
magnificent two storey over basement Georgian structure,
was built in 1786.

It was the seat in Ireland of the de Salis family for years.
Other families associated with the house over the years
include the surnames of O’Connell, Galloway and Matson.

Since 1983, it has been the home of Patrick and Fiona
O’Sullivan and family.

The history of the house is laid out in an article written by
Patrick O’Sullivan and his co-authors, which is to be found
in the book and on this website.



